C-12

From: Ray E

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request

Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 3:21:10 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Records Access Officer,

Pursuant to New York Public Officers Law, Article 6 (Freedom of Information Law), |
hereby request copies of any records maintained by the Buffalo Water Authority
concerning the property located at 277 Barnard Street, Buffalo, NY 14206. Specifically, |
am seeking:

- Any service records, shutoff notices, or restoration of service records for the property.
- Any complaints or reports of water leaks, flooding, or water quality issues.

- Any inspection reports or maintenance records related to water service at the property.

- Any correspondence, memoranda, or internal notes regarding water service conditions
or hazards at the property.

The timeframe | am seeking these records is from 01/01/2010 thru 12/30/2019.

If any portion of the requested records is exempt from disclosure, please provide the
non~exempt portions and cite the specific statutory exemption for any withheld material.

I request that the records be provided in electronic format (PDF via email) if possible. If
not, please mail paper copies to the address listed above.

Thank you for your assistance.
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